Millersville Board of Commissioners
Work Session Agenda
Monday, July 1, 2024, at 6:00 PM
At Millersville City Hall

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. City Department Updates

¢ Building/Planning

e Parks Department

e Fire Department

¢ Police Department

o Codes

e  Public Works Department

4. Discuss the sewer warning we received from Metro

a) What steps are we taking to fix those issues?

5. Discuss the city insurance

b) Why did we lose the liability coverage?

6. Citizens’ Comments

7. City Attorney Comments

8. City Manager Comments

9. Commissioner Comments

10. Adjournment



Codes Enfoncement Department
Storm water Department

1246 Louisville Hwy, Millersville, Tennessee 37072
(615) 878-2242

DATE: July 2024
TO: Bryan Morris, City Manager/Police Chief; Commissioners
FROM: Sarah Upchurch, Codes Enforcement/ Storm water
SUBJECT: Monthly Report for Commissioners—May 2024
Cases:

Codes Enforcement Storm water

. Open- 20 open - Open- 7

- Closed- 2 - Closed-0

- Unfounded- 2 - Unfounded- 2

Department Misc:

Storm Water

- Continuing inspections for open construction sites and public water ways within city limits

- Working with new Engineering Consultant and Environmental-Services Co regarding the
MS4 program. Violation letter sent after meeting giving the City until Sept 30, 2024, to
reach compliance with the State of TN

- Planning more community outreach (brainstorming ideas such as a creek clean up day,
events, educational brochures for City Building lobbies, and working to re design the City
website page for Stormwater to have helpful information and links)

Codes Enforcement

- Working to get a resolution on all open cases
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